DINESHA PRIYADARSHANI

Senior Software Engineer

dineshapriyadarshani96@gmail.com

\(+94 714804534

256/1/A, Gonamadiththa RD, Kesbewa, Piliyandala

in/DineshaPriyadarshani

github.com/DineshaPriyadarshani

stackOverflow/DineshaPriyadarshani

PROFILE SUMMARY

Senior Software Engineer with 5+ years of experience specializing in front-end development using Angular and RecatJs. Dedicated to utilizing my strengths and knowledge to contribute to both the success of my working environment and personal growth.

PROFESSIONAL SKILLS

- Languages/Frameworks: Angular 8|10|12, ReactJs, TypeScript, JavaScript, NodeJs, HTML, Bootstrap, SCSS, PrimeNg 10|12, NgRx, RxJs, Recoil
- · Version Controllers: Git, BitBucket
- IDE/Dev Tools: Intellij Idea Community Edition, VS Code
- Reporting Tools: Jira, Azure DevOps
- Operating Systems: Windows, mac OS, cent OS, Ubuntu

WORK EXPERIENCE

Persistent Systems (Pvt.) Ltd, Colombo

Senior Software Engineer (Oct 2021 - Present) Software Engineer (MAR 2020 - OCT 2021) Trainee Software Engineer (AUG 2019 - MAR 2020)

AIDC Studio

Web application that allows users to create custom workflows by dragging and dropping modules to a canvas and upload them directly to Zebra scanning devices by connecting through the device's IP addresses.

Key Technologies: ReactJs, HTML 5, CSS, ReactBootstrap, JavaScript, Recoil, ReactFlow

Court Connect Inc

web application that combines the resource benefits of a Marketplace with unmatched process and quality controls to provide viability and credibility to what is the Background Check industry's Best Practice (in-person searches) in USA. Two portals which one for partner that background check company(customer of CCI - retailers & wholesalers) and other one for court researchers.

Key Technologies: Angular 10 | 12, HTML 5, SCSS, PrimeNg 10 | 12, NgRx, TypeScript, JavaScript, Hippo Video Integration, Git, Azure DevOps, VS Code

• PMEUI - Admin Portal

Admin portal for Partner, Service, Short Code, Application and Policy Management with report management part by Jasper report integration.

Done test automations for SOAP and REST micro services.

Key Technologies: Angular 8, HTML 5, Bootstrap 4, SCSS, TypeScript, JavaScript, Jasper Report Integration, Visualize.js, BitBucket, Jira, Cent Os, Intellij Idea

• GENWI - MMP

Web portal for campaign management and carrier billing with subscription. Google carrier billing integration.

Key Technologies: Angular 8, TypeScript, HTML 5, Bootstrap 4, SCSS, BitBucket, Jira, Cent Os, Intellij Idea

EMP Publisher

API monetization, Eco System Monetization Platform is a web application Providing the versability to implement virtually any business model, setting it apart from the competition in its ability to adapt to evolving, new revenue models.

Key Technologies: Angular 6, HTML, Bootstrap, Sass, JavaScript, TypeScript, BitBucket, jira, Intellij Idea, Cent Os

EDUCATION

University of Colombo School of Computing (2017 - 2020)

Bachelor of Science in Computer Science

CERTIFICATIONS

- Coursera Front-End Web Development with React
- <u>Udemy Git for Geeks: Quick Git Training for Developers</u>
- <u>Udemy NgRx(with NgRx Data) The Complete Guide(Angular 17)</u>

ACHEIVEMENTS

- Persistent Systems Reward Customer Appreciation
- Persistent Systems Reward Hard work as an UI Developer

VOLUNTEERING

- Vise President of Persistent Toastmasters Club (2022 2023)
- Member of Persistent Toastmasters Club (2020 2022)

REFEREES

- Roshan Tharanga
 Senior Architect
 Persistent Systems Lanka(Pvt) Ltd roshan_tharanga@persistent.com
 +94 773632957
- Rajantha fernando
 Senior Tech Lead
 Persistent Systems Lanka(Pvt) Ltd
 rajantha_fernando@persistent.com
 +94 712847711